pennsylvania
/ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

March 31, 2022

Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania, LLC

Attn: Andrew Gutshall P.G. Environmental Manager
7660 Imperial Way

Allentown, PA 18195-1040

Re: Surface Mining Permit No. 79745M1
Rock Hill Quarry Operation

East Rock Hill Township
Bucks County

Re: Status Update, Revised Limited Activity Events Sampling Plan at the Rock Hill Quarry Site
Dear Mr. Gutshall:

The Department approved the Revised Limited Activity Sampling Plan at the Rock Hill Quarry
Site on February 28, 2022. Please provide a status update of the installation of the weather

station and forecast start time of the sampling.

Should you have any questions, please contact this office.

Since@ @Cd/ Q

Randy R. Shustack
District Mining Manager
Bureau of District Mining Operations
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John J. Stefanko, Deputy Secretary

Daniel Sammarco, P.E., Director DMO

Michael Kutney, P.G., EGM

Craig Lambeth, Office of Chief Council

Daniel Koury, ADMM

Thomas Boretski, SMCIS

Richard E. Tallman P.E., Environmental Engineer
Amiee Bollinger, SMCI

Patrick Patterson, SERO

Sachin Shankar, SERO

Jillian Gallagher, SERO

James Rebarchak, SERO

Ashley Davis, SERO

Neil Shader, Director of Communications
Virginia Nurk, SERO

Rob Fogel, CRRC DEP

Marianne Morano, East Rockhill Township Manager
Earth Res Group, Inc., Consultant
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